San Diego vicinity. SAN DIEGO MISSION CHURCH, 5 mi. E of Old Town San Diego on
Friars Rd., 1808-1813. Adobe, brick; 1 story modified rectangle, gabled roof with scrolled front
gable parapet, side espadana with 3 tiers of round arched bell openings, center round arched
entrance with corbeled decoration projecting diagonal buttresses flanking entrance restored,
1930's. Spanish Colonial. Fourth church built for mission founded by Father Junipero Serrain
1769 asfirst of 21 missionsin state. Private: NHL.



